
https://waterloowi.sharepoint.com/sites/Fileshares/data/Common/AGENDAS_ MINUTES/2022/PUB SAFETY AND HEALTH - 1st Thur/2022-03-03PubSafetyHealth/2022-03-
03PubSafetyAgenda.docx  
2/28/2022 8:27 AM 

 

                                           

                          136 North Monroe Street 
 Waterloo, WI 53594-1198 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

            www.waterloowi.us 

______________________________________________________________________________              __ 
PUBLIC NOTICE OF A COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WATERLOO 
 

Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public & news media, that the following 
meeting will be held: 
 
COMMITTEE:  PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH COMMITTEE  
DATE:   March 3, 2022 
TIME:    6:00 p.m. 
LOCATION:  Municipal Building Police Training Room, 136 N. Monroe Street (In-person or remotely) 

 
REMOTE ACCESS DETAILS 

Dial-in Phone Number: (602) 580-9275          Access Code: 4514731 
(service by FreeConferenceCall.com) 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL  

 
2. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: November 4, 2021  

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Trek 100 Event Application.  July 30, 2022 
b. Fire Department members using dash light while responding to calls.  City Authorization 
c. Recommending Council Approval To Fill An Open Police Officer Position-Hiring Brenton Kryszak 

 
6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS, COMMUNICATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 
Mike Tschanz 
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 
 
Committee Members: Thomas, Griffin and Rhynes     Materials Printed, Posted, E-mailed and Distributed: 02/28/2022 

PLEASE NOTE: IT IS POSSIBLE THAT MEMBERS OF AND POSSIBLY A QUORUM OF MEMBERS OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODIES OF THE 

MUNICIPALITY MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AT THE ABOVE MEETING(S) TO GATHER INFORMATION. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY 

GOVERNMENTAL BODY OTHER THAN THAT SPECIFICALLY NOTICED. ALSO, UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 

ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF DISABLED INDIVIDUALS THROUGH APPROPRIATE AIDS AND SERVICES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
OR TO REQUEST SUCH SERVICES PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK’S OFFICE AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
November 4,2021

1. Call to Order:
The Public Safety Committee meeting was called to order by Alderperson Thomas at 6:00PM

2. Roll Call:
Committee members present - Alderperson Thomas, GrifFrn, and Chief Sorenson. Public, Mark Herbst and
Charlie Kuhl.

3. Approval of Public Safety Committee Minutes of August 5,2021, September 2,2021(No Meeting)
and October 7,2021. Motion by Alderperson Griffin to approve Prior minutes, second by Thomas,
motion carried.

4. Public Comment: None

5. Unfïnished Business: Authorizing a Municipally Designated Snowmobile Route. Snowmobile
representative Charlie Kuhl advised trail would remain the same as current year, except this years
trail would be routed to the west of power pole and unimproved driveway in the gravel portion in
State right of way prior to the Portland Bridge. Motion to send to council for recommendation by
Thomas, second by Griffin, motion carried.

6. New Business: a) Application for Special Event, Waterloo Parks Department, December Il,202l
Holiday Parade. Motion to send to council for recommendation by Griffrn, second by Thomas,
motion carried.

7. Future Agenda Items, Communications and announcements: None

8. Adjourn: Motion to Adjourn by Alderperson Griff,rn, Second by Thomas, motion carried.



136 NORTH MONñOE STfiEEI WATEFLOO, WSCONSIN õ3õs4'1198

Phon6 (920) 478-0025
Ftx (920) 47&2021
cltyltall@wateiloowls.co m

APPLICATIoN FoR sPEclå!- EVEIìIT çTJNTERTAINMËI-IT LIGENSE

Any Spoclal Event or Entertalriment Event sponsor requestlng munlclpal approvals, 3srvlcss, asslstance,

and/or other support lrom the Clty of Waterloo for a speclal or entertalnmsnt evenì on publlc or private
propêrty must provlde the followlng informatlon.

Submlttal of appllcatlon does not constitute approval. All appllcations must be revlêwêd.

NAME OF SP0NSOR (Appllcant):

å:

E

rI
i

!
I
I

Lmnr,Wt,

$TATUS:(clrcloone)unincorporaleo@60|,?-.$.u,ou",other'--
coNTAcrNAMEr &lli l'fo(,qnfl/ul , ,

pHoNE NUMBER: 4l* .{løb -øth* t þltl,:b06 -*&t? _ t ,., ..
ÐAYTIME EVENING FAX

EMAIL

NAMË OF EVENT:

WPE OF EVENT; (clrcle one)

PURPOSE OF EVENTI

DATE OF EVENT:

Festlval Parade
Race Tag

Caravan
Day

Rally $qroh

op/ drstrdm ,

Yt,{ç1fin,

EVENT nouns'þ fl{'h:þË- srr uË nouns 4ftrtyt1þüH BRËAKDowNÉFrh ,lPrTt

DEscRlPTloN or EVENT; l0

PROJECTEDATTËNDANCC:.,II,INfr PASTATTËNDAÌ.ICE:1/?OO'

NUMBER oF VoLUNTEERs/PERsoNNEL FoR ËVENT: 16O

RAIN POLICY:

DATE APPLICATION

Pursuanl to Section 12.06 Walotloo Municlpol Code

Âpplicollon fo Speclsl Event or F¡teüh¡Íûnt Licãls€

Form c¡saled: 03/11/2004

Page I of I
License Appllcatlon



HOLD HARMLESS GLAUSE:

@nmentsponsorherobyagreestolndemnlfyandholdharmlessthoCityof
Wateiloo, Wlsconsln, lts agents, publlc officials, offibaré, emptoyoes and authorlzed volunteere, from and

agalnst any and all' legai aotloñs, clelms, darnagoe, losies, oxpenses arlslng o,ut of the. permltted

eüenUactlvity or any actlvlty essooiated wlih the conduct of the sponsofs operatlon of the event, lncludlng,

but not llmlied to, clalme Îor personal or bodfly lnJury, dlseasd or death, or lnJury to or desüuctlon of
proporty, excludlng claims caused by lhe wlllful commlsslqn or omlsslon by ernployees of the City of

Watorloo actlng wlthln the scopo of thelr employmant,

Further, tt¡e event sponsor agr€ss to lndemnlfy the Clty of Water¡oo and any of lts agents, publlc officers,

offldals or employeee and authorlzed volunteers for any attcrneys fese and court costs lnalrred or to be

lnouned ln defendlng any actlons brought agalnst them a¡ a resúlt of the sponsods use of public property

or operatlon of the event as set forth ln üe appllcatlon for speclal permlt,

Wr
Froõl of ¡nsurancð |trãquhed of all Speclal or Entertainment Event Sponsots before the ovent, The

attached llst of lnsuranco r€qulremsnts should be rovlewed lmmedlalely wlth your lnsurance Agent to

comply, Please pr:ovlde a Gertlftcato of lnsurance with your completod appllcation by,- 20. .- to the

Clty Glerk's Offlcs 13S N, filonroe Stresl, Waterloo, Wl, 535S4. lnsuranoo coverage shall be from

companles and ln amounts acceptablo to the Cliy of Waterloo, Fallure to provtde sald acceptable

ìnsurance covarâgs ln a tlmely mannêr ls grounds for nonlssuance or revocatlon of the permlt,

PERMTTTED USE OF PUBL!Ç PROTEBTI:
Whereas the Speclal or Entertalnment Event Sponsor agreês to uso the publlc property al-

ln Waterloo, Wlsconsln, known as, for staglng of* the Clty of Waterloo doæ hereby agree to

perrnlt for use, at no cost, thesa premlses for he date(s) of 

- 

through -*--' . - 20-, -$ponsor does hereby agres to condubt only inaibus¡ness/actlvlty rvhlch ls desorlbed ln

the $peslat Event Permtt Appllcatlon, and agrees to all munlclpal requlrements. Sponsor further agrees

thåt wlthln thlrty (3t) dayo of fho oonoluslon of the event lt will, at its own €xpenso, provide for the repalr,

replacement oi malntenance of any damaged, lost or ¡tolen portlons of tro subJoct property lncluding, but

not llmlted to landscaplng, etreet or bulldlngs and/or pavement.

L|ABlLffY WAIVËR:
f ne event sponsõi agrees for ltself and/or lts employees, agsnts, or volunteors assoclated or to be

associatsd wtth the actlvlty for whlch tlre permtt ls balng sought, lo walve and rellnqulsh all clalms that

may result ln any manner agalnst tho Clty of Waterloo, lts agènts, publlc offlcero, offlclals or employees
and authorlzed volunteers frorn sald sponsored event or actfvity, exõopt for acts caused by tho willful and

wanton mlsoonduct by employees of the Clty of Waterloo aotlng wfttrin the ocope of thelr employment.

W:
I horeby attost that I arn authorlzed to btnd lho sponsor andlor lts employees, agents, or volunteers
assoclaiëd or to be assoÇlatsd wlth the actlvlty for whlch the permlt ls boing sought, to tho terms of lhls

agreement. I have read and understand all regulatlons and requlremente outllned horsln. llwe do hereby
agree to ablde by all rules and rogulatlons ouïlned heroln. l/we hereby agree to meet all requirements for
documenlatlon, òertiflcallon, llcenslng, flnanclal responslblll$ and all ottier aspeots of staglng a Special

Ëvent ln tho Glty of Waterloo, as outllned horeln, l/we understand that our laolt of meetlng all

roquiremonts outllned hereln may resull ln the dsnlal or cancellatlon of the proposed Speclal or
Entertalnmonl Evont, Permlt applled for and all terms and stlpulatlons agro-gd to by:

$t*a ftnttr -f,rämo(preaseprrnt) ß4#* -
?.rt¡,rtlrr\{.dtfn -. -lHftlWW- .- - --.

Slgnatory Tltle (lf appllcable) Date

Rlrsrantþ Sectlon 12.06 rt/¡tarloo Munloþnl Codo

Ápplic*lon for Spæ(sl Bvont or Entcrtêinm€ntLlcen$

Form crea{sdr 03/1 l/2004
Page 2 of I

Llcense Appllcatlon



THIS APPLICATION. WITH A DETAILED SITE PLAN ATTACHED, AND ANY OTHER APPLICABLE ÐOCUMENTS
AS OUTLINED HEREIN, MUST BE RËM]TTED TO THE CLERKS OFFICE NO LATËR THAN NINETY DAYS (90)

PRIOR TO THE OPENING DAY OF THË EVENT, Applfcation recelved lato or incomplete may þe denied. Dlrect mail
to the tlty Clerk, Clty of Waterloo, 't30 N. Monroe Stroet, Waterloo, Wl, õ3594, A copy of the applicatlon wllf then
be forwarded to the approprlate committeos and or Dopartments for consideration of apploval, denlal, and sfiedullng,

_Councll Approval-
Dale

-Certlficate 

of lnsurance

Date Pald:

Recelpted by:

Pursusnt to Sçclion 172.2 \ltde¡loo Municipnl Codc
Apptication for Spcolsl Evcnt or Bntortolnmqrt I,iænso

Form creatsd: 03/1 1¡2004, Revised: 03/22201 7

Page 3 of I
Llcense Applicatlon

Date apptication rèootved: Allr[+ Recetved by:

Clerk's OÍlce to complete the sectlon below;

Cc:

_Pollce Department

_Flre Department

-Public 

Works

Waterloo Utllitles

Fee fo¡ Proflt Events - $50.00 psr ovent.

Fee ls WAI4ED for eyenfs held or sporsored hy educatlonrt,ffiri@nonprof¡t, or religtous
organlzations when úåe proceeds ara devoted to the purposos of sÌõfi-organlzatlon.

Fee Pald:



Atlachrnent I

C-ITY OF w¡rTERLoo INSURANOE RE$UIRSMENT$ tOR sPËclAL EVENTS

1. The Clty of Waterloo requhes submlselon of a Certlfloate of lnsurance along wlth the Special or

Entertalnment Ëvents Appllcatlon prior to revlew by lho Cltt's Governmenl Operatlons Commillee,

2. The Certlfloate of lnruranae must lnolude tha followlng mlnlmum llmlte of lnrurance c,overage requlred

for speclal events on Clty property:

$300,000 lnlury or doath of ono person; $1,000,000 for any ono accldent; $50,000 for Property
Domage.

3, The Clty of Waterloo must be named on the Certlflcate of lnsurance as prlmary non-contrlbutory
addltlonal lnsured under the general llabtllty pollcy for lhe event,

4, The Certifìcato of lnsurance must lnclude the name of the special event, and the date, lime and

looatlon of the event,

6. The Clty of Waterloo reservês the rlght to request a copy of the actual pollcy ropresented by lhe

Certlflcate of lnsurance.

6. No êvsntwlll þe atlowed to proceed wlthout rece¡pt by ths Clty of a vatld Csrtlflcate of 'lnsurance

ln full compllance with the above llsled requlrements.

Any questlons rågarding these lnsurance requlremente should bs dlrsctod to the Clty Clerk's Office at

(920) 478-302ð

Pr¡suant to Sællon 12.06 W¡tedoo Mu¡lclþ¡l Coth

Applicatlon for Spæi¡l Bvsnt or Büt€rtålnmoflt llc€nso

Form crêat€dl 03/1 1/20O1

Page 4 of I
Llcense Application



9PEÇLAL FVENT,pT ENTERTAINMENT WORKSHËET

NAME OF EVENTI

DATE (S) OF EVENT:

LCIcAÏor\¡/pRopERry:fr$þ hlr¿s, : R0LI^/, $[ndll!n,5t., vll'ült/l$0, w 6 a 64t
SAFEW PROCEDURES:

'l) Will you be provldlng prlvate on-slte

lf yes, list securi$ company narno._

Where will security be needed?

What tlmes will securlty be needed?

Wl¡IWPD offlcers bo roqulred?

Munlcipal estimation of cost:-WPD Personnet @ $-/hour = $

z) What aro your plans for medical assstancet -MtdtCnl - l,frruncl &ln {It ø .l{cnlth tr,ftltl'

Munlclpal estlmatlon of cost: WFD equlpmenUpersonnel @_$ hours= $_-
3) Willthare be fireworks atyour event? YËS

Dato of fireworks . , , .,, Tlme of Flreworks

Narno/Address of company supplying flreworks

tlre Marshall must be contacted for approval and consultatlon,

SË,T UP / CLEAN UP PROGEDURES:

4) Estlmated tlme for clean up after event:

FEES AND PROCEEDS:

1) Wlll admlsslon be charged for thls event? NO

Students 
¡ ?6'

(r¿

secutþ? YES @

vryn

NO

1)Nameorpersontncharseofsoiup: $¿4 finkf-- phone #fuß'W!îVU
2) What time will set up ¡egtn: *ùfyl .., . . . -

3) Name of clean up contact pêrson:

lf yes, how mucfr: Adult {.-Ú! '-senlors

Children 5& under Familles

2) lf a particlpant fee ls chaiged, please lndicate the amount Booth:

Concesslonaire:

Page 5 of I
Worksheet

Waterloo, Wl



i
I

t---
i
ì
¡

i
It

i
I

3)Will alcoholic beverage(s) be sold?

lf yes, what boverage and at whaf cost?

4) What does the Sponsor lntend to do with any revenue over and above the expendltures?-

YE8

(lf thls ls a flrst year event, please provlde a budget. lf it ls a repeat êvent, provlde last
yea/e flnanclals.)

ENTERTAINMENT AND P ROMOTIONS:

2) Llst names of performers and entertalnment groups:

t,t lU- .M n$h rnq Br,qd û,t str '{- tin r

2) Descrlbe other entertainment / actlvltles planned for your ovenÍ -, . , -

3) How wlll your event be promoted? Televlslon naoi@Fgers
\----l*

other

PUBLIC PROPERTIES PROCËDURES:

lf you are reguestlng city services, please complete the followlng area:

1) Wlllyou need barricades? @ NCI

purpose orbarrrcade.:.lkJP Wl f0f,fic finru ntnr-. lrtþ
Locatisn of placement tl$/tl lrl I Mt/l4dü ïvmq; F,flíì/Y lftnT 'Añlõtuilt äeËded

Date barrlcades neeoeo .!? lf 0l1¿?4' 
- 

. Tlme of placement-
Name of company provldlng seMce lf other than Cìty

Z)Willyou requlre electricalseMce(s) YES @
Entertalnmenl number of amps ; ìnes @ $20 Cost$-
Equlpment being used:

Locatlon- Entertal ner name

Entertainment: number

Equlprnent belng used:

of amps---- , t= lines@ $20 Cost $,

Location: Entertalner narne

Page 6 of I
Worksheet

Waterloo, Wl



Concesslons: _*_____ mps= lines @ $20 Cost $

Equlpment belng used:

Locallon:

Concesslons:

Equlpment belng used:

âmps=_*______llnes @ $20 Cost

Name of company provldlng serylce lf othor than Glty

3) Willyou need fenclng lnstallsd? YES

Purpose of fonclng:

Locatlon: Amount:

Date needed Time needed

Estlmated costs: ___-__-locatlons @ $1

4) Wlll parking conslderatlons be needad

00,=$ Totalcosts

NO

5)Wlllplcnictables be needed? YES @
Locatlon Amount-

@

oato: Y*112øl : t? l6t . .rime: .0Y0(ftl0þf- , . .- ., -

Date needed: Time needed

Estlmated cost(s) Picnlc tables @ $S.00 por table = $.

6) ls a street $weeper needed? YES

Estimatedcost(s) hours@ _ : totalcost

Name of company provldlng servlc,o, if not City:

Locatlon ... __._. _ Date

7)Wlllyou need addltlonal trash ntnst v{ilÐ
lf yes how many requested? Cardboard traìñ'6lns

Where do you want them placed?

Name of disposal company if other than the Glty:

Where wilI dumpster be place;

Page 7 of I
Worksheet

Barrels_

Waterloo, Wl



't

8)Mllì¡¡ãþr orr¡neotioíÌ ben€eded? YES @
Locatlsn,. .. ,, ount-
Dda Tirne,-
ËstirnEted costg,: . , "ænnes{ton(Ði @ $20.00= q*-Total wafer sosk

lålatsdoq, W
Fage8 of8
W¡ßçhs€t

¡
I



,qãp"l--' GERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DAÌE (aül/DD/YYYYI

Lu30/2O2L

1,000f000
¿00, 000

10 , 000

1 ,000 , 000

2 ,000 . û00

2,000,000

1r000,000

10, 000

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUËD AS A MATTER ONLYAND CONFERS NO RIGFfTS UPON THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER, THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFF¡RMATNELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXÍEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGS AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW, THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONËTITUTE A CONTRÂCT BEIWEEN THE I¡¡SUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

: lf thê cortlflcatê holdor ls õn lS WAIVED, sublsct to

tho t€rmr and condiüons of the pollcy, aertaln polloler may requlre an endo¡tement, A statement on thls cortlflcate does nol confor rights to the
certlflc¡te holdsr in lleu of such

,fenni,fer EelJ.ante
(2€?l!?{-?o8o

ilennl,f,ar. BoIIânteerrins . cst¡

COVËRAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER;

THATTHE POLICIES OF FOR T}IE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATEO, NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REOUIREME|ìrÍ. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICÀTE MAY BE ISSUEÞ OR }'AY PERTAIN. THÉ INSURANCEAFFORDEO BYTHE POLICIES DESCRIBED HËREIN IS SUBJECT TOALLTHE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS ANO CONDIIIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAiD CLAIMS.

DEscRtpTtoN oF oPERÂTtoilg 
' 

LOCAÎON9 / YEHICLES (ACORÞ 101, Addltloml Rffiks Schsd!¡c mEy þ¡ rll!chûd lf mors .pncB h foquksd)

Tret' 100 Blke Ridg Event

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELI.AIION

SHOUTD ANY OF THE ABOVË DËSCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THERËON NOTICE W¡LL BE DEUVERED IN

AGCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROV¡¡¡IOIIs.

AI'II{OREED REPNÉSENTAf IVE

1s wiJsoñ/LG?78 A/,ñ.*0 Ð¿44-

ACORD 25 (2o14l01t
lNs025 (aot4o1)

PRODUCER

R E R Insuranoo Sarv¿cca, XDo

Nl/¡ f123900 gtore RldgÉ Drlv.

llaulegha : lile et Bend Mutuel fns.
IIISURED

Àlld¡cest ÀÈhlet¡s Agåfr¡st Childhood Cencc¡ Inc¡ DBA: l¿lÃCg

Attn B.cky Plnter
10000 f{ IunovaLLon DE Sulte 135
Ml-lrraukee

CO}IHERC'AL GËNËRAL I.IAEIIITY

c!.ArMs'r¡rADE l*l ooor*

CEN'LAGORÉqATE LIMIT'APPUES PER:

,*,rv l-l5F"oi Ü r*

ATL OTYNED T_I gCHEUJLEÞ
AUTos I I AUIoSl-l ¡\¡or'LÕwNED
HlREDAulos I I ¡uroS

AilD EII'FLOYERSr LIAB¡LIW

t

i

Trek B!.cycle CorporatJ.on
801 tl tdadison strg€t
llaterloo, lfl 5359¡¡

Thê AcoRD namo and logo are rsglslered marks of AGORD

rsservsd.



! rown f virrase F cnv "t Wntf lnQ

Applicatíon Date: l'l/,|Il4't¡{W _
county or ù¿FftrtM

Application for Temporary Glass 'tB'' l"Class B" Retaiter's License
See Additional lnformation on reverse side. Contact the municipa! cler| if you have questions.

FEE $

The named organization âpplles foti (checî apprapriate box(es))
plR temporary Glass "8" licenso to sell fermenied malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125,26(6'),Wis. Stats.
n A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wíne at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 12S.S.l(10), Wls. Stats.

at the premises described betow during a special event beginnins \?lhll1,o,t/1/ and ending WIIOIUVV and agrees
to comply wÍth all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (stat€, tbOei'at or local) affecting the sale cit telm"nteO rn.¡t beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1, Organization (cñeck appropriatebox) à flLodge/Society
Fair Association or Agrícultural Society

I cham¡er of commerce or similar civic or Trade organization organized under
ch. 181, Wis, Stats.

Name

Address

I Town City
Date organized

lf corporatíon, give date of incorporation lîltþ
lf the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check thÍs
box: f
Names and of all officers:
President

Vice President

& eonu fide ctub 5Dl(cþ) x churcn
! Veteran's Organization - ' tr Fair As:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Secretary

Treasurer

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair:

Location of Premlses Where Beer andlorWine Wlll Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Wifl be Stored:
(a) Street number

(b) Lot

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building?
(dilfpârtofbuilding,describefullyallp,em¡s*s

to cover:

3. Name of Event
(a) List name of the event

(b) Dates ofevent $

Date Filed with Clerk

DECLARATION

ln 2ffi991o.l. the.organization, declares .under penalties of taw that the information provided in this application is true and correc( to the
þesf of hr's1her k,nowledg.e and belief. Any porson who knowingly provides materiatty false informátion in a,n tiit¡catíoini à ¡tr"nsu
may be required to forteít not more than il,A00.

lrmÃCC lunúa*.

Date Reported to Council or Boârd

Officer

Date Granted by Council

AT-Sr5 tR.9¡s)

License No.

Wlsconsln Dapârtmenl ol R€vsnus



Additional lnformation

May be Granted and lssued only to (secs. 125,26(6), and 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.);

(1) Bona fide clubs.

(2) State, county, or local fair associations, or agricultural societies.

(3) Churches, lodges, or societies that have been in existence for at least 6 months prior to the date of application,

(4) Posts of veterans organizations

(5) Chambers of commerce or similar civic or trade organizations organized under ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

Application:
(1) Filing: ln writing, for each event, on Form AT-315.

(2) The local licensing authority may act on applicetìon or authorize an official or body of the municipality to issue the license.
(secs. 125.26(1) and 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.)

(3) The wrÍtten application shall be filed with the clerk of the municipality in which premises are located:

Class "B" (Beer):

a. The governing body shalf establish any waiting perìod before granting of a license for events lasting less than 4 days
(sec. 125.04(3)(f), Wis. Stats.)

b. At leãst 15 days prior io the granting of lhe license for events lasting 4 or more days,

"Class B" (Wine):

The application shall be filed with the clerk of the local municipality in which the evenÌ will be held at least 15 days prior
to the granting of the license.

(4) Seller's Permit: (sec. 77.54 (7m), Wis, Stats.), provides an exemption from Wisconsin sales and use taxes relating to
certain sales by a nonprofit organization. Check the box if your organizai'ion qualifies for the exemption and therefore is
not required to hold a seller's permit.

(5) Publication: Not required. (sec. 125.04(3Xg), Wis, Stats.)

Fee: Determined by lhe municipality, but may not exceed $10. (Exception: No additional fee may be charged if organÌzation
is applying for both a Temporary Class "8" and a Temporary "Class B" license for the same event.) (secs. 125.26(6) and
12s.51(1 0), Wis. Stais.)

Þuration: The day, or consecutive days, that the specified event is in progress. A municipality may issue up to 20 licenses
to the same licensee for a single event, if each license is issued for the same date and time. (sec. 125.51(10)(b), Wis. Stats.)

Restrictions:
(1) License may not be issued to individuals. (secs. 125.02 (14), 125.26(6), 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.)

(2) Licenses to organizations, other than ex-servicemen's organizations, can be issued only for a picnic or similar gathering.
(secs, 125.26(6) and'125.51(10), Wis. Stats.)

(3) LicensemaycovereitheraspecifiedâreaortheentìrepicnicArounds.(secs, 125.26(6)and125.51(10),Wis.Stats.)
(4) License issued to a county or district fair must cover the entire fairgrounds (secs. 125.26(6) and 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.)

(5) No license to clubs having any ìndebtedness to any wholesalerfor more than 15 days for beer (sec. 125.33{7), Wis. Stats.)
and 30 days forwine (s. 125.69(4)(b), Wis, Stats.)

(6) Licensed operator(s) must be present at all times (secs. '125.17, 125.26(6), 125.32(2) - Beer; 125|17,125.51(10), 125.68(2)
- Wine;Wis, Stats.)

(7) The licensed club, club members, or any other persons are not permitted to possess intoxicating liquor on licensed premises
on the Temporary Çlass "B"/"Class B" licensed pìcníc area. (sec. 125.32(6), Wis, Stats.)

(e) Not more than 2 wine licenses may be issued to any club, county or locaf fair association, agricultural associatìon, church,
lodge, society, chamber of commerce or similar civic or trade organizatìon or velerans' post in any 12 month period. A
municipality may issue up to 20 wine licenses to the same licensee if: 1) each license is issued for the same date and
times, 2) the licensee is the sponsor of an event held at multiple locations within the municipality on this date and at these
times, 3) an admission fee is charged for participation in the event and no additionatfee is charged for servìce of alcohol
beverages at the event, and 4)within the immediately preceding 12-month period, the municipality has issued these multiple
licenses for fewer than 2 events. ln addition, each event for which multiple licenses are issued shall count as one license
toward the 2license timit. (sec. '125.51(10), Wis. Stats.)

(9) Licensed organizations must purchase their alcohol beverages only from permitted Wisoonsin wholesalers, breweries
and brewpubs. {secs, 125.33(6), and 125.69(6), Wts. Stats.)



COLUMBIA CO.
DANE CO.

D
AN

E 
C

O
.

D
O

D
G

E 
C

O
.

D
O

D
G

E
C

O
.

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
C

O
.

Keyeser

Waterloo

Portland

Marshall

Columbus

Deansville

York
Center

Hall Rd

Bristol
Rd

Mueller  Rd

H
ag

an
  R

d

Drake Rd

De
an

sv
ille

 R
d

De
an

sv
ille

  R
d

Canal
Rd

W
en

dt
  R

d
W

en
dt

 R
d

Duborg
Rd

Duborg Rd

O
ts

eg
o 

Rd

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Rd

Ri
ve

r R
d

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Rd

O
ld

 F
 R

d
O

ld
 F

 R
d

M
ar

sh
al

l  
Rd

Bo
el

te
 R

d
Bo

el
te

 R
d

Bradley Rd Bradley Rd

Duffy
Rd

Sanderson Rd
Sanderson

Rd

Clarkson
Rd

Arnold
Rd

York Center  Rd York Center    Rd

BoxElder Rd

Monson Rd

Sc
ha

ef
fe

r R
d

Eggert Rd

W
ei

ne
r  

 R
d

Sullivan Rd

Le
wis 

St

Lo
ef

fle
r R

d

Sydo Rd

Krause Rd

M
ic

ke
lso

n 
Rd

Da
vid

so
n

Rd

Conlon
Rd

Pa
rp

ar
t R

d

Kasper
Rd

Fr
ec

k
Rd

H
as

ey
Rd

Ja
hn

ke
 

Rd

Waterloo
Rd

W
at

er
lo

o
St

James  St

M
on

ro
e 

 S
t

M
on

ro
e 

 S
t

Ki
tz

er
ow

Dr

Reisgard
Rd

Reuster Ln

Do
sc

ha
di

s Dr
Ti

ed
t R

d

De
er

fie
ld

Rd

Bohn Dr

Madison St

Unertl Rd

H
op

pe
  D

r

Madison St

Hall
Dr W

H
ub

el
l S

t

Hampden
Rd

Sc
hl

im
ge

n 
Dr

C
ur

tis
 D

r

Hurckman Rd

Fuller St

Ve
rn

ie
 R

d

W
es

t St

Zu
rb

ru
eg

ge
Rd

Main St

Weste
rn

Av

Fox R
d

Sun Prairie Rd

Lu
din

gto
n S

t

Weiner
Rd

Weiner
Rd

Priem
Rd

H
illc

re
st

Rd

Hall Rd

Hall   Rd

Weiner Rd

H
ic

ko
ry

 L
n

Colum
bus

Rd

Johnson Rd

O
ld

 F
 R

d

Johnson

RdBe
rk

va
m

Rd

W
as

h-
in

gt
on St

Kr
an z R

d

Bris
tol       

RdArn old

 Rd

Kra u se
 R

d

C
ol

um

bus Rd

Green
way   

  R

d N

Ja
nis

ch Rd

O
ak

 P
ar

k 
Rd

Sun  Prairie  Rd

De
an

svi
lle Rd

Town Hall Rd

Hall Rd

Monson Rd Hall Rd

Ri
ve

r R
d

Fa
rn

ha
m

 S
t

Fo
x Rd

Berlin    Rd

Glory Rd

C
O

LU
M

BI
A 

C
O

.

D
O

D
G

E 
C

O
.

Duff
y R

d

St
ark

 R
d

Dalman   Rd

BethelRd
Behan Rd

Torpy
Rd

Geise Rd

Pergande Rd

Oxb
ow

Rd

Behling Ln

W
itt

 L
n

Bau-
mann

Ln

Else Ln

Brey
er 

Rd

Buss Rd

Lazy
Lake

Rio

Marcellon

Cambria Randolph

Otsego

Englewood

Lost
Lake

Fall
River

Doylestown

Palmer Rd

O
ts

eg
o 

Rd

Moore Rd

M
oh

r R
d

W
illi

am
s 

Rd
W

illi
am

s 
  R

d

Sa
ue

r R
d

Fields Rd
Fields  Rd

Pete Reak   Rd

Long Crossing Rd
Long

Crossing Rd

Lu
dw

ig
   

Rd

Finch  Rd

M
or

ia
h 

Rd

Moriah Rd

OldCty B

Old
Cty B

Lienke Rd

Se
ie

r R
d

Be
rk

va
m

   
   

Rd

Fo
un

ta
in

  R
d

M
cD

on
al

d 
Rd

La
rk

 R
d

Sampson Rd
H

oe
fs

 R
d

Vangen Rd

H
em

lin
g 

Rd
Breen Rd

Grady Rd

Hyland  Rd

Rupnow Rd

Pau
l   

  R
d

Do
m

es
 R

d

Fischer Rd

Lo
w

vil
le

Rd

Oak
Shore

Dr

NagleRd

Cowgill
Rd

Shady
Lane Rd

M
t

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 R
d

Doylestown
Rd

PrairieSt

Englewood
Rd

Sc
hl

ie
sm

an
n

Rd

Fu
r

Fa
rm Rd

Ad
am

s 
Dr

Paradise Rd

Do
he

rty
 D

r

Rio St

Waters Rd

Se
nf

t R
d

C
he

st
nu

t R
d

N
 L

os
t

La
ke

 R
d

Yo
hn

 D
r

Br
uc

e St

Steel Rd M
cCrae

Rd

Ba
nc

ro
ft 

Dr

Mc Kay Dr

St
ee

l D
r

Carlin
Dr

Sw
al

lo
w Rd

Qua
mme

Dr

Lu
be

na
u

Rd

La
rs

on
Dr

 S

Reinhold

Dr

Hi
nz

m
an

Dr

M
ar

tin
 D

r

Scheiber
Dr

Ja
m

es
on Dr

G
oo

dm
an

 D
r

O
ld

 F
 R

d

W
ei

de
m

an
n Dr

Salisbury
Rd

Marshall Dr

W
oo

d 
Rd

Taylor
Rd

Ja
co

bs
on

Rd

King Rd King Rd

Er
dm

an
 R

d
Se

ve
rs

on
 R

d

Sa
va

nn
a

Rd

Li
nc

ol
n 

  A
v

Fields Rd

Li
be

rty
 R

d

H
ag

en
 R

d

Vaughn Rd Vaughn Rd

Palmer Rd

In
gl

eh
ar

t  
Rd

Crown RdFenske

Rd

Old B Rd

La
rs

on
  R

d
Raddatz

Rd

Pardeeville Rd Hollnagel Rd

Pl
ea

sa
nt

   
Rd

Sa
w

ye
r R

d
Lu

dw
ig

Rd

Ju
ng

 R
d

Morgan Rd

Waters
Rd

Be
nd

er
 R

d

Be
rg

er
 R

d

Ro
be

rts
 R

d

Concord
  Rd

C
on

co
rd

Rd

W
el

sh
Pr

ai
rie

 R
d

Kr
ue

ge
r R

d

Jo
ne

s 
Rd

Canada

Island Rd

Sc
hi

llin
g 

Rd

Pa
rd

ee
vil

le
Rd

Do
dg

e 
Rd

At
kin

so
n 

Rd

MeyersRd

So
m

m
er

s
Rd

G
ra

ha
m

 D
r

Court
Rd

Closs Dr

H
ea

ly
Rd

Cemetery
Rd

Fo
rd

eg
Rd

Be
il 

Rd

H
ig

h
St

C
ol

um
bu

s
   

St

Dillm
an

Rd

H
ea

ly 
Dr

Cabbage Rd
W

ar
nk

e
Rd

M
ea

gh
er

 R
d

Wingers Rd

Sm
ith

 D
r

Zu
nk

er
 D

r

M
or

ris
Dr

Rohrbeck
Dr

John Dr

Sc
hi

m
m

el
 R

d Ku
eh

n 
Dr Coulter Rd

Sa
do

sk
i D

r

PierceRd

Je
nk

in
s 

Dr

Locu
st

Rd

Tonn Dr

H
ut

ch
in

so
n Rd

M
ad

iso
n 

St

H
ealy Dr

Pardeeville
Rd

Jones Dr

E Friesland         Rd

Va
n 

Bu
re

n R
d

Ninab uc k Rd

E B us h
 R

d Kuehn  Rd

Edgewater   St

Cemetery Rd

Cemetery R
d

Kir le
y   Rd

H
ow

ell     Rd

O
ld

   
   

Ct

y B

Do
yle Rd

Grant St

Heppe    Rd

Sauer Rd

Ha rris
on Rd

Rav
en

   R
d

Duborg Rd

M
oo

re
 Rd

St
ar

k 
Rd

146

146

146

146

O
ts

eg
o 

Rd

Rad
da

tz
   

Rd

Jennings RdSc
hl

ie
s

man
n  

   
   

Rd

Knowl-
ton StMcKay

Wy

S
ullivan Rd

Clarkson Rd

Fisch Rd

Yo
rk

He
igh

ts
Rd

Park A
v

151

151

151

19

19

19

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

73

60

60

16

16

16

16

44

44

33
33

33

33

16

60
60

89

89

89

89

89

K

C

C

C K

N

N
A

A

A

A

G

G

G

G

B

B B
Z

Z
Z

D

D

B

B

B

H

H M

G

G

C

C

P
P

P

P

A

A

A

K

K
K

CS

DM

V

T

T

T

N

TT

TT

TV

O

DE

FW

FW

AC

AA

CC

CF

SS

SS

SS

SS

DG

DG

DG

CD

CD

CD

REST STOP
Kiwanis Park

REST STOP
St Patrick’s
Catholic
Church

REST STOP
Cambria
Friesland Sch

REST STOP
St Mary’s

Church

Start / FinishStart / Finish

REST STOP
Kiwanis Park

REST STOP
Marshall Rd
REST STOP
Marshall Rd

REST STOP
St Patrick’s
Catholic
Church

REST STOP
Cambria
Friesland Sch

REST STOP
St Mary’s

Church

REST STOP
Fall River
Foundry

REST STOP
Willow

Springs
Campground

REST STOP
Willow

Mill
Campground

2021 TREK 100
100 mile
67 mile

Start/Finish, Rest Stop

Visit www.trek100.org for a complete
list of food at each rest stop

0

0

2 kilometers1

2 miles1

30 mile
19 mile

In the event of an emergency:
Call 911

For minor problems, repairs, or SAG WAGON
assistance, call: Ride Central at
608-780-5597 or 414-202-6621

and state your name, rider number, bike and
jersey colors, and approximate location, or

flag down a Course Marshal or SAG WAGON
driver for assistance.

19
30
67

100

30
67

100

30
67

100

67
100

67
100 67

100

67
100

67
100

67
100

67
100

67
100

100

100

100

100

19,30

19
30

19

30

19,  30,67,
100

0
mi

20
mi

40
mi

60
mi

80
mi

100
mi

10
mi

30
mi

50
mi

70
mi

90
mi

3019 10067

10
00
’

80
0’

90
0’

10
00
’

80
0’

90
0’

10
00
’

80
0’

90
0’

10
00
’

80
0’

90
0’



Go onto Road/Street Leg Total
Start at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

R McKay Wy 0.1 0.1

L Knowlton St 0.6 0.7

L Cty O / Washington St 0.4 1.1

L WI 19 / WI 89 / E Madison St 0.1 1.2

R WI 89 / N Monroe St 0.4 1.6

R E Porter St 0.1 1.7

L Lum Av 0.6 2.3

R E Clarkson Rd 0.5 2.8

L Cty I / West St 2.9 5.7

S Sullivan Rd 2.4 8.1

S Muller Rd (across Tri-County Rd) 2.2 10.3

L Marshall Rd 0.7 11.0

Marshall Rd Rest Stop 1.5 12.5

L Sun Prairie Rd 1.9 14.4

R WI 89 1.1 15.5

L to stay on WI 89 0.9 16.4

R to stay on WI 89 (bc: N Monroe St) 2.0 18.4

L WI 89 / E Madison St  Waterloo 0.1 18.5

R S Washington St 0.4 18.9

R Knowlton St 0.5 19.4

R McKay Wy 0.1 19.5

Finish Line at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

Go onto Road/Street Leg Total
Start at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

R McKay Wy 0.1 0.1

L Knowlton St 0.6 0.7

L Cty O / Washington St 0.4 1.1

L WI 19 / WI 89 / E Madison St 0.1 1.2

R WI 89 / N Monroe St 0.4 1.6

R E Porter St 0.1 1.7

L Lum Av 0.6 2.3

R E Clarkson Rd 0.5 2.8

L Cty I / West St 2.8 5.6

S Sullivan Rd 2.5 8.1

R Tri-County Rd 1.9 10.0

S River Rd 3.8 13.8

L WI 16 / WI 60 / E James St  Columbus 0.2 14.0

L S Water St 0.2 14.2

L E School St 0.2 14.4

Kiwanis Park Rest Stop 0.1 14.4

L WI 89 / WI 73 / S Ludington St 0.1 14.5

S WI 73 /  Park Av / Deansville Rd 2.3 16.8

R Bristol Rd 1.3 18.1

R Sanderson Rd 1.6 19.7

R Wendt Rd 2.9 22.6

L Hall Rd 2.7 25.3

S Hampden Rd 0.2 25.5

R Otsego Rd 1.6 27.1

R Moore Rd 1.0 28.1

L Cty A 3.4 31.5

L Lincoln St  Doylestown 0.3 31.8

R Bruce St 0.0 31.8

St Patrick’s Catholic Church Rest Stop 0.1 31.9

S Railroad St 0.1 32.0

L Metcalf St 0.1 32.1

L Grant St 0.6 32.7

R Fur Farm Rd 0.3 33.0

L Long Crossing Rd 0.2 33.2

R Domes Rd 1.0 34.2

L Cty B 0.3 34.5

Go onto Road/Street Leg Total
R Ludwig Rd 0.5 35.0

L Palmer Rd 1.7 36.7

S Williams Rd 0.6 37.3

R Old Z Rd 1.0 38.3

S E/W Rio St  Rio 0.9 39.2

R Lowville Rd 0.3 39.5

S Schliesmann Rd 1.5 41.0

S Taylor Rd 0.7 41.7

L Cty SS 1.3 43.0

Willow Mill Campground Rest Stop 0.7 43.7

R Cty G 1.0 44.7

L Raddatz Rd 2.4 47.1

S Old B Rd 1.5 48.6

L Welsh Prairie Rd 1.5 50.1

R Morgan Rd 0.7 50.8

L Cty B 0.9 51.7

S W Commerce St  Cambria 0.4 52.1

L S Madison St / Cty P 0.2 52.3

R Cty P / E Edgewater St 0.3 52.6

Cambria Friesland School Rest Stop 2.0 54.6

R Fordeg Rd 0.7 55.3

L Cemetery Rd 2.1 57.4

R Jones Rd 0.2 57.6

L Cemetery Rd  Randolph 0.5 58.1

S W Stroud St 0.5 58.6

R to stay on E Stroud St 0.1 58.7

L N Columbus St 0.5 59.2

R E Cambria St 0.7 59.9

R Pleasant Rd 2.1 62.0

S Cty C 1.7 63.7

S Chestnut Rd 1.3 65.0

L Cty CC 0.3 65.3

R Concord Rd 1.5 66.8

St Mary’s Church Rest Stop 0.7 67.5

L Fountain Rd 1.0 68.5

R Finch Rd 1.3 69.8

L Cty DG 1.7 71.5

R Fields Rd 0.2 71.7

L Sauer Rd 1.9 73.6

L Prairie St  Fall River 0.6 74.2

R Cty D / S Main St 0.8 75.0

Fall River Foundry Rest Stop 0.1 75.1

R Steel Rd 0.4 75.5

S Savanna Rd 0.7 76.2

R Duborg Rd 0.8 77.0

L Boelte Rd 1.1 78.1

R Hall Rd 1.0 79.1

L Wendt Rd 2.9 82.0

L Sanderson Rd 1.6 83.6

L Bristol Rd 1.3 84.9

L WI 73 /  Park Av / Deansville Rd  Columbus 2.3 87.2

S WI 89 / WI 73 / S Ludington St 0.1 87.3

R E School St 0.1 87.4

Kiwanis Park Rest Stop 0.0 87.4

L S Water St 0.2 87.6

R WI 16 / WI 60 / E James St 0.2 87.8

R River Rd 2.8 90.6

S Tri-County Rd 2.9 93.5

L Sullivan Rd 2.5 96.0

S Cty I 2.8 98.8

R E Clarkson Rd 0.6 99.4

L Lum Av 0.6 100.0

R E Porter St 0.0 100.0

L WI 89 / N Monroe St 0.4 100.4

L WI 89 / E Madison St  Waterloo 0.1 100.5

R Cty O / S Washington St 0.5 101.0

R Knowlton St 0.5 101.5

R McKay Wy 0.1 101.6

Finish Line at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

Go onto Road/Street Leg Total
R Otsego Rd 1.6 27.1

R Moore Rd 1.0 28.1

L Cty A 3.4 31.5

L Lincoln St  Doylestown 0.3 31.8

R Bruce St 0.1 31.9

L Park St 0.0 31.9

St Patrick’s Catholic Church Rest Stop 0.0 31.9

R Park St 0.0 31.9

L Railroad St 0.1 32.0

L Metcalf St 0.0 32.0

R Columbus St 0.3 32.3

S Englewood Rd (across Cty A) 0.9 33.2

L Mohr Rd 0.3 33.5

R Doylestown Rd 1.1 34.6

R Cty Z 1.6 36.2

R Cty CD 2.5 38.7

L Sauer Rd 0.9 39.6

R Prairie St  Fall River 0.6 40.2

R Cty D / S Main St 0.8 41.0

Fall River Foundry Rest Stop 0.1 41.1

R Steel Rd 0.4 41.5

S Savanna Rd 0.7 42.2

R Duborg Rd 0.8 43.0

L Boelte Rd 1.1 44.1

R Hall Rd 1.0 45.1

L Wendt Rd 2.9 48.0

L Sanderson Rd 1.6 49.6

L Bristol Rd 1.3 50.9

L WI 73 /  Park Av / Deansville Rd  Columbus 2.3 53.2

S WI 89 / WI 73 / S Ludington St 0.1 53.3

R E School St 0.1 53.4

Kiwanis Park Rest Stop 0.0 53.4

L S Water St 0.2 53.6

R WI 16 / WI 60 / E James St 0.2 53.8

R River Rd 3.3 57.1

S Tri-County Rd 2.4 59.5

L Sullivan Rd 2.5 62.0

S Cty I 2.8 64.8

R E Clarkson Rd 0.6 65.4

L Lum Av 0.6 66.0

R E Porter St 0.0 66.0

L WI 89 / N Monroe St 0.4 66.4

L WI 89 / E Madison St  Waterloo 0.1 66.5

R Cty O / S Washington St 0.5 67.0

R Knowlton St 0.5 67.5

R McKay Wy 0.1 67.6

Finish Line at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

Go onto Road/Street Leg Total
Start at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

R McKay Wy 0.1 0.1

L Knowlton St 0.6 0.7

L Cty O / Washington St 0.4 1.1

L WI 19 / WI 89 / E Madison St 0.1 1.2

R WI 89 / N Monroe St 0.4 1.6

R E Porter St 0.1 1.7

L Lum Av 0.6 2.3

R E Clarkson Rd 0.5 2.8

L Cty I / West St 2.8 5.6

S Sullivan Rd 2.5 8.1

R Tri-County Rd 1.9 10.0

S River Rd 3.8 13.8

L WI 16 / WI 60 / E James St  Columbus 0.2 14.0

L S Water St 0.2 14.2

L E School St 0.1 14.3

Kiwanis Park Rest Stop 0.1 14.4

L WI 89 / WI 73 / S Ludington St 0.1 14.5

S WI 73 /  Park Av / Deansville Rd 2.3 16.8

R Bristol Rd 1.3 18.1

R Sanderson Rd 1.6 19.7

R Wendt Rd 2.9 22.6

L Hall Rd 2.7 25.3

S Hampden Rd 0.2 25.5

Go onto Road/Street Leg Total
Start at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

R McKay Wy 0.1 0.1

L Knowlton St 0.6 0.7

L Cty O / Washington St 0.4 1.1

L WI 19 / WI 89 / E Madison St 0.1 1.2

R WI 89 / N Monroe St 0.4 1.6

R E Porter St 0.1 1.7

L Lum Av 0.6 2.3

R E Clarkson Rd 0.5 2.8

L Cty I / West St 3.1 5.9

R Sullivan Rd 2.1 8.0

R Tri-County Rd 2.0 10.0

S River Rd 3.8 13.8

L WI 16 / WI 60 / E James St  Columbus 0.2 14.0

L S Water St 0.2 14.2

L E School St 0.1 14.3

Kiwanis Park Rest Stop 0.1 14.4

R Waterloo St 0.6 15.0

L WI 89 / Farnham St 0.8 15.8

R Fox Rd 0.7 16.5

S Hillcrest Rd (bear L) 0.7 17.2

R Columbus Rd 0.6 17.8

R Weiner Rd 0.5 18.3

L Marshall Rd 3.2 21.5

Marshall Rd Rest Stop 1.5 23.0

L Sun Prairie Rd 2.0 25.0

R WI 89 1.0 26.0

L to stay on WI 89 1.0 27.0

R to stay on WI 89 (bc: N Monroe St) 1.9 28.9

L WI 89 / E Madison St  Waterloo 0.1 29.0

R Cty O / S Washington St 0.5 29.5

R Knowlton St 0.5 30.0

R McKay Wy 0.1 30.1

Finish Line at Trek Bikes, Waterloo

19 mile route - 795’ 67 mile route - continued 100 mile route - continued

100 mile route - 3495’

30 mile route - 690’

67 mile route - 2332’

In the event of an emergency:
Call 911

For minor problems, repairs, or SAG WAGON assistance, 
call: Ride Central at 608-780-5597 or 414-202-6621 and 

state your name, rider number, bike and jersey colors, and 
approximate location, or flag down a Course Marshal or 

SAG WAGON driver for assistance.


